ALPENA COUNTY PARKS COMMISSION POINTPERSON COMMITTEE DRAFT MEETING MINUTES Monday, October 30, 2023 at 11:30 a.m. Howard Male Conference Room

Committee Members Present: William LaHaie, Beaver Lake Park (sitting in for Gerald Lucas, Chair); Kurt Pratel, Long Lake Parks Chair; Chuck LeFebvre, Sunken Lake Parks Chair; and Pam Kirchoff, PointPersons Chair. Gerald Lucas, excused.

Others Present: Erin Felax & Keith Felax, Sunken Lake Park CoManagers; Earl Martin & Marcia Martin, Beaver Lake Park CoManagers; Sarah Jore, Long Lake Park Manager (on phone); Wes Wilder, County Maintenance Superintendent; and Lynn Bunting, County Board Assistant/Parks Recording Secretary.

Chair Pam Kirchoff called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m.

POINTPERSONS DISCUSSION

Chair Pam Kirchoff presented the following for discussion/review:

1. Parks Performance Final Review 2023 – Chair Pam reported the proposed updated evaluation form has a #5 added to the scale as well as the Camp Hosts section updated and reported she will contact Jennifer in the HR department to update for them and can present to the board at the 11.08.23 for approval for use starting in 2024.

Kurt reported that the Long Lake Park Committee did their final review at their meeting and presented the review for approval (attachment #1). Moved by Chuck LeFebvre and supported by Kurt Pratel to recommend the below action item. Motion carried.

ACTION ITEM #1: The Committee recommends approval of the final park's performance review for Long Lake Park Manager Sarah Jore for 2023 as presented.

2. Reminder Proposed 2024 Committee Meeting Dates – Pam recommended the committees set their proposed 2024 meeting dates and bring them to the board for approval at the next board meeting in December. The committee recommends to keep the PointPersons Committee meetings from 2023 the same for 2024.

3. PointPersons Committee Meeting Date Change – Pam reported that the County HR Specialist Jennifer Mathis requested if the committee would be able to change their meeting on December 4th to another day as the Personnel Committee will be conducting Boards/Commission Appointment Interviews. The committee recommended to move the meeting from December 4th to Monday, December 11th at the same time.

4. Review Draft Financial Policy/Procedures – Lynn passed out an updated draft to the committee for review/discussion. Will be discussed further at the next PointPersons meeting in December.

5. Review of Parks Administration Assistant Position/Parks Secretary and items needed to be excluded/updated – Lynn passed out an updated draft to the committee for review/discussion. position for discussion/review. Pam noted that if board does not approve then each committee will need to do their own agendas and take their own minutes, and then the Parks & Recreation Commission Secretary will put all the minutes together for board approval. Chair Pam recommended to add to the board agenda so get

input on what the board is looking for. Discussion on too many meetings with PointPersons getting redundant, and items get rehashed at board. PointPersons members each shared their concerns and recommended in the winter do a meeting every other month. Kurt will review the job description and let Pam know his recommendation. Pam asked the committee to review and get something for the parks board to review on 11.08.23.

BEAVER LAKE PARK

Beaver Lake Park Member William LaHaie reported for Chair Gerald Lucas stating the Committee met and reported on the following:

1. Longevity Pay for Park Managers – Discussed at the Beaver Lake Park Committee meeting and recommended for an incentive to stay as it was so hard to get managers for the parks. Earl reported they made a recommendation to the BLP Committee who discussed and recommends to follow the County Longevity Pay Policy – Marcia clarified the County Policy – Longevity Pay \$100 a year starting after 3 years up to 25 years. Discussion and review on bonuses and longevity pay. Earl shared his background and concerns. Park managers are county employees, and this is the procedure to follow. Moved by Kurt Pratel and supported by Chuck LeFebvre to recommend to add the county longevity pay/policy to the park managers for discussion at the board meeting on November 8, 2023. Pam requested to place it on the board agenda on 11.08.23.

SUNKEN LAKE PARK

PointPersons Chair Chuck LeFebvre reported the Committee met and reported on the following:

1. Discuss Bonuses for all Park managers recommendation/proposal to board – Pam recommended a tier bonus structure. Erin shared her concerns that if one manager does not get a bonus should not affect the other manager. Chuck recommended an individual bonus. Discussion and recommendation committee brings recommendation to board. Earl recommends parks budget should be component of park manager bonus. Discussion on tiers for bonus structure, bonus park or bonus individual. Pam recommended to tie the bonuses with the evaluation sheet and Kurt recommended to have this discussed from the individual committee meeting and bring recommendation to PointPersons for review/discussion and approval and present recommendation to the board for approval. Kurt shared what was done in the past and now there is a committee, pointpersons and present to parks board for review, discussion, approval. More meaning behind the bonuses and tie in with the performance review.

2. Chuck reported on the SLP MDNR Spark Grant Application approval, planning company that do parks & recreation and come in and find someone that they would bring forward to do design, procurement of playground equip, how to fix the beach up, MC is working on with the committee. He gave an update on the trails mtg, getting to be very involved, two parts to it: 1) county park trails concentrating initial with SLP and tie three parks together, local trails and connections and with SLP, and 2) committee involved with group and look at big concept and how to develop big trails and connect with the park trails and put the three parks together, 32/65 involved and work with the County and the State, etc. a lot going on and how to spend funds and who will have input and how commission will be involved and PointPersons be involved, who decides what is approved or can SLP approve or PP Committee approve? Need to spend funds within 2 years and possible extension. Pam reports a great idea to hire a planner in the proposal. ADA compliant and 8 feet wide trail, most paving and trail cutter machines are 8-foot wide, hard surface (not decided on the material possibly clay gravel mix, for the ADA part of it)

Erin reported there are 4 MSU students' part of their class is to the trail design, advertising, wayfinding's and signage and need to have done by December 15th.

LONG LAKE PARK

PointPersons Chair Kurt Pratel reported the committee met and reported on the following:

1. Parks Performance Final Review for 2023 – Already discussed.

2. One-half Camp Host Discussion – Kurt presented a lot of discussion in their committee and understand a position for a park activities coordinator that LLP has three Camp Hosts scheduled but if have an activities director only get ½ Camp Host position. Sarah reported she gets three camp hosts and work all season long and if go to an activities camp host and take away a camp host will be down a camp host but will have someone for meet/greet and will be short-handed and has people interested in an activities position and will need to be full time or if half time will need three camp hosts and one ½ camp host for the activities director. Erin reported SLP Committee did not approve three camp hosts for SLP. Can there be a budget for the events coordinator (fundraisers at park, pop bottle money) park managers feel they would lose a camp host. Pam recommended ½ events coordinator helping coordinate with the park manager the events coordinator meet/greet, coffee, fundraisers for the park events, check the campground to make sure everyone is having fun, etc. and do not clean, etc. and three camp hosts duties discussion for each park. Chuck reported the friends are involved in the activities at SLP. Pam reported should not lose a camp host for an ½ camp host for events coordinator. The committee agrees the parks bring in more people with the events they hold. This will be discussed further and will be brought to the board when ready for recommendation/discussion.

All three parks are allowed to have three camp hosts per Parks & Recreation Commission prior approval.

Discussion on Friends at the Park, their donations, their events, a 501(c) 3, Friends of SLP will meeting next year in 2024 and will have a new board.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

County Board Assistant Lynn Bunting reported on the following for Mary Catherine:

1. Campspot Parks Online Reservation System Update - Lynn gave an update reporting that she has been working with the park managers on getting basic information to the Campspot representative including training the managers are working on before the follow up call on November 7th with the representative who will go through the site with the park managers showing them how to add seasonals, etc. Mary Catherine will give the board an update at the board mtg on 11.08.23.

2. Park Managers Seasonal Contract & Winter Contract will be discussed at the next PointPersons Committee meeting and Mary Catherine will discuss with the park managers at their meeting tomorrow and present update to either Parks board on 11.08.23 or the PointPersons meeting on 12.11.23.

*Next PointPersons Committee Meeting: Monday, December 11, 2023 at 11:30 a.m. in the Howard Male Conference Room

ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Kurt Pratel and supported by Chuck LeFebvre to adjourn the meeting. The meeting adjourned at 1:02 p.m.

Pam Kirchoff, PointPersons/Parks Commission Chair Alpena County Parks & Recreation Commission

llb